From: Alan R. Silverman
Sent: 6/4/2014 4:12:43 PM

To: Sanchez, Danilo E. (danilo.sanchez@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J] SHS);
[Redacted | Carol Quan |Redacted | Victor
Martinez [Redacted |

Cc: Claudia Bravo Silverman |Redacted |

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Cal Tickets

Thanks Ed. We can settle up at the poker game on Saturday.
Alan

From: Sanchez, Danilo E.

Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2014 3:54 PM

TojRedacted | Alan Silverman : Hughes, John (Reg Rel) : Carol Quan ; Victor Martinez
Subject: RE: Cal Tickets

Ok...Thanks Ed!...Btw...are we still on for poker this Saturday?

From:Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 3:52 PM

To: Alan Silverman; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Carol Quan; Victor Martinez; Sanchez, Danilo E.
Subject: Cal Tickets

| bought the Gold Plan, with Reserved End Zone tickets in Sec W for $136 per
ticket..the premium tickets were $206 and they were just one section over....not worth
it. Good news for John and Alan..l was able to get you guys Senior tickets for $85.
There is a $15 handling fee so | am adding $2 to each ticket. And as a reward for
being a prior Cal donor, they threw in an extra game...Colorado on 9/27. The other
games are:

Sacramento State...9/6

Washington ...10/11

Stanford ...11/22

You owe me: John ..$87 Dan...$138 Alan...$225 Carol...$276
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